Winston-Salem City Council

APPROVED
Memo March 4, 2024

To: City Council Member& ‘
From: Mayor J. Allen Joine‘s\-.:[k W

Date: March 4, 2024
Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Re-Appointments to Boards and
Commissions '

I recommend the following individuals for appeintment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment:

Denise S. Hartsfield (b/f) of 2426 New Walkertown Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. Hartsfield
is an Adjunct Professor at Wake Forest University and a retired District Court Judge. Her term expires
October 2026.

I recommend the following individuals for appeintment to the Citizens’ Police Review Board:

Dr. Louis A. Finney (b/m) of 6718 Capstone Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27045. Dr. Finney is
President/CEO of Smart Start of Forsyth County. His term expires August 2026,

Brandon Williams (b/m) of 1930 Legacy Park Lane, Apt. 204, Winston-Salem, NC 27103, Mr,
Williams is employed at Sol Food Urban Farms and Blue State Wellness and Recovery Services. His
term expires September 2026.

Stacey R. Francis (w/f) of 11 Fontana Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27103. Ms. Francis is Senior Loan
Interviewer at Allegacy Federal Credit Union. Her term expires September 2026.

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Winston-Salem Transit Authority
Board: -

Dr. David A. Wren (w/m) of 285 Gloucestershire Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104, Dr. Wren is an
Associate Teaching Professor at Wake Forest University. His term expires March 2027.




